
PENNYRILE AREA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FEBRUARY 11, 2019 - 12:00 Noon 
 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER  
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

IV. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT – Judge Hollis Alexander, PADD Treasurer 
 

V. MEETINGS 

– Feb. 12th: Alzheimer’s Support Group, 10:00 a.m., PADD Office 
– Feb. 12th: Transportation Subcommittee Meeting, 1:15 p.m., PADD Office 
– Feb. 13th: Tri-County Elder Abuse Council Meeting, 12:00 Noon, PADD Office 
– Feb. 13th: KLC City Day/City Night events, Frankfort 
– Feb. 14th: KCADD Legislative Breakfast, 7:00 a.m., Capitol Annex Cafeteria, Frankfort 
– Feb. 14th: KACo County Officials Legislative Reception, 4:30 to 7:00 p.m., Thomas D. Clark History Center,  

                    Frankfort 
– Feb. 20th: DLG County Budget Workshop, 9:00 – 12:00 Noon, PADD Office 
– Feb. 20th: Pennyrile Grandparent Support Group, 10:00 a.m., PADD Office 
– Feb. 21st: Pennyrile Solid Waste Management Authority Meeting, 12:00 Noon, PADD Office 
– Feb. 22nd: TEFT Demonstration Stakeholder Meeting, 10:00 a.m., PADD Office 
– Feb. 26th: Trigg County Caregiver Support Group 12:00 Noon, John L. Street Library, Cadiz 
– Mar. 11th: PADD Board of Directors Meeting, 12:00 Noon, PADD Office 
– Mar. 17-20th: NADO Washington Conference, Washington, DC 
– Mar. 20th:   West Kentucky Workforce Board meeting, 10:00 a.m., Lake Barkley Convention Center, Cadiz 

 
VI. FEDERAL AND STATE REPORTS 

 
VII. REPORTS 

1. Community & Economic Development   - Ms. Amy Frogue, Associate Director – CED 

 

2. Workforce Activities Update    - Julie Allen, Workforce Programs Coordinator 
         - Tom Sholar, Workforce Business Liaison 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Monthly Code of Ethics Report    - Mr. Scott Marshall, Board Chair 
 

2. Guest Speaker     - Ms. Cindy Stonebreaker 
                                                                                                “Commitment, Family & Legacy -  
                                                                                                  A Daughter’s Journey” 
 

3. Director’s Report     - Mr. Jason Vincent, Executive Director  

 Personnel Recognition 

 Approval of Title VI Implementation Plan  
    

IX. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

X. ADJOURN 



 

January 14, 2019   Page 1 of 6 
 

MINUTES OF THE 

PENNYRILE AREA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

JANUARY 14, 2019 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Judge Hollis Alexander, Mayor Tony Armour, Nicky Baker, Crissy Carter, 

Mayor John Choat, Mayor Kevin Cotton, Bart Frazer, Mayor Arthur Green, Judge Garrett Gruber, Lori 

Harper, Mayor Carter Hendricks, Mayor JoAnn Holder, Gary Jones, Scott Marshall, Judge Curtis 

McGehee, Judge Perry Newcom, Stephanie Perry, Roger Simpson, Bernard Standard, Terry Stringer, 

Denise Sutton, Judge Steve Tribble, Judge Wade White, Judge Jack Whitfield, Mayor Jan Yonts, and 

Mayor Kota Young. 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER:  Scott Marshall, Board Vice Chair called the meeting to order at 12:15 p.m. 

with a quorum present. 

 

II. PLEDGE/INVOCATION:  Judge Perry Newcom led the pledge and Judge Wade White led the 

invocation. 

 

III. MINUTES:  Minutes of the December 10, 2018 Board Meeting were presented for review and 

approval.  A copy is attached to and made a part of these minutes.  There were no questions or 

concerns. 

 

Motion was made by Judge Perry Newcom to approve the December 10, 2018 minutes as 

presented.  JoAnn Holder seconded the motion and the motion carried. 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT:  Ms. Denise Sutton, PADD Treasurer, presented the 

December 31, 2018 Monthly Expenditure Report for review and approval.  A copy is attached to 

and made a part of these minutes.  Total personnel expenses are at 42.06% and total travel 

expenses are at 29.12%.  Total operating expenses are at 32.89% of budget.  Total expenditures 

are 39.72% of the budget totally $1,571,329.99 YTD.  There were no questions or concerns. 

   

Motion was made by Judge Steve Tribble to approve the financial report as presented. Lori 

Harper seconded the motion and the motion carried. 

 

V. MEETINGS:  A list of upcoming meetings was provided; informational. 

 

VI. FEDERAL AND STATE REPORTS: 

1. U.S. Congressman James Comer/Amelia Wilson – Ms. Amelia Wilson, Field Representative, 

stated Congressman Comer has been busy with committee assignments.  He was recently 

named Outstanding New Member of Congress by the American Farm Bureau Federation in 

recognition of his commitment to agriculture and rural life in Kentucky and across America.  

If you have any concerns or need assistance, please contact our office.  

2. U.S. Senator Mitch McConnell/Morgan Alvey – Ms. Morgan Alvey, Field Representative, 

stated Senator McConnell’s district covers 20 counties in western Kentucky and their office is 

based out of Paducah.  If you need assistance, letters of support for federal grants, etc. please 

contact their office.  They also have case workers on staff at their Louisville office should 

you need assistance of that nature. 

 



 

January 14, 2019   Page 2 of 6 
 

3. U.S. Senator Rand Paul/Jason Hasert – Mr. Jason Hasert, Field Representative, stated Senator 

Paul is looking forward to working with the newly local elected officials.  Senator Paul 

continues to take the lead as sponsor of the Regulations from the Executive in Need of 

Scrutiny (REIS) Act to increase accountability and transparency in the federal regulatory 

process.  The bill was re-introduced on January 10, 2019.  He continues to monitor progress 

on the I-69 development and closing of Unit 3, the last coal-fired unit at the Paradise Fossil 

Plant.  Senator Paul is looking forward to the return of BG Poppas to command the 101st 

Airborne Division at Fort Campbell in February and working with command leadership there. 

4. Kentucky State Senator Robby Mills – Senator Robby Mills introduced himself and stated he 

is honored to be representing the 4th District and he is here to learn and listen.  Two 

legislative bills of priority he is supporting in the Senate is school safety and pensions.  A 

working group of 8 to 10 members will start tomorrow through Feb 15th to work on the 

pension bill and hear from consultants.  He is looking forward to good things resulting from 

this session.  Please feel free to contact him via email (robb.mills@lrc.ky.gov) should you 

have any concerns or need his assistance. 

5. Kentucky State Representative Walker Thomas – Representative Walker Thomas welcomed 

newly elected officials and stated he represents District 8 and to please feel free to contact 

him if he can be of assistance.  Rep. Thomas has been busy with committee assignments, 

organizing, and working on cleaning up tax legislation for non-profits. 

6. Department for Local Government/Rebecca Rittenhouse – Ms. Rebecca Rittenhouse stated 

she is the field representative for western Kentucky and if you need help promoting an event, 

etc. in your area or need assistance with a state issue, please feel free to contact her at 270-

206-6120.  They continue to work on Red Tape Initiatives and how to reduce red tape.  

7. Kentucky Transportation Cabinet/Mark Welch – no report  

 

VII. REPORTS: 

1. Area Agency on Aging & Independent Living – Ms. Jill Collins, Director, Pennyrile AAAIL,       

gave a slide presentation overview of aging services as of December 31, 2018; a copy is        

attached to and made a part of these minutes.  In addition to services, Ms. Collins reviewed 

the waiting list as of January 9th.  A review of a 10 year funding trend depicts FY‘19 with 

over $1M less in funding than in FY’10.  A Request for Proposal Timeline for FY 2020-2022 

legal services was provided with the award recommendation to be presented to the PADD 

Board of Directors at the May 13, 2019 meeting and award letter to be sent out on May 14, 

2019.  The Pennyrile AAAIL Area Plan was approved by the PADD Board of Directors in 

March of last year and amendments were presented to the Aging Advisory Council in 

December and are being recommended for approval by the PADD Board of Directors today.  

Ms. Collins reviewed amendments to the Area Plan which included changes to performance 

plans, senior center hours of operation, the number of staff, volunteers and a reduction in the 

number of cook & delivery sites from nine to three, etc.  There were no questions or 

concerns. 

 

Motion was made by Judge Hollis Alexander to approve the Pennyrile AAAIL Area Plan 

amendments as presented.  Mr. Gary Jones seconded the motion and the motion carried. 

 

Ms. Collins introduced Mr. Mark Hrudicka, social work intern from Murray State University.  

Mark is retired having served 22 years in the Army and National Guard.  He will graduate in 

May 2019. 

 

2. Community & Economic Development – Ms. Ashley Johnson, Community Development 

Specialist, gave a slide presentation overview of funding opportunities for Recreational Trails 

Program, Land and Water Conservation Fund, Recycling, Composting and Household 

mailto:robb.mills@lrc.ky.gov


 

January 14, 2019   Page 3 of 6 
 

Hazardous Waste Collection, and Watershed Restoration Projects.  A copy is attached to and 

made a part of these minutes. Ms. Johnson reviewed funding details, match requirements, and 

application due dates for each area.  Ms. Johnson announced the 2019 DLG County Budget 

Workshop will be held at the Purchase ADD on February 19th and at the Pennyrile ADD on 

February 20th from 9:00 – 12:00 Noon at both locations.  County Solid Waste Management 

Plan Annual Report is due to the Division of Waste Management on March 1st.  Regarding 

Litter Reporting, County Litter Abatement Grant reporting and certification is now included 

in the county’s required Solid Waste Annual Report which is due March 1st.  Cities are 

required to report directly to the Cabinet by February 1st. The city shall submit to the 

Kentucky Division of Waste Management a completed City Litter Abatement Program 

Annual Report and Certification for Grant Funding (DWM 4900 form) signed by the Mayor.  

Forms are available at www.waste.ky.gov.  For questions or assistance, please contact Ms. 

Johnson at 270-886-9494 or via email at ashley.johnson@ky.gov. 

 

Ms. Amy Frogue, Associate Director, CED, stated a copy of the monthly IGR Summary 

Report is included in the board packets.  All projects go through the Kentucky eClearing 

House process and Pennyrile ADD conducts the required reviews.   

 

3. West Kentucky Workforce – Ms. Sheila Clark, WKWB Director, reported the Campbell 

Strong Workforce Partnership office has opened in Oak Grove and we have trained staff and 

counselors on site to man the center.  Ms. Clark introduced Mr. Derek Poor, new Veterans 

Transition Liaison with Workforce.  Derek is getting orientated and will soon be working 

with your communities.  Ms. Clark stated Governor Bevin signed an executive order 

establishing the KentuckyWorks Collaborative to guide the Commonwealth’s workforce 

efforts through statewide implementation of the Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board’s 

(KWIB) strategic plan.  The collaborative will be comprised of 18 members representing 

state and federal agencies, local workforce boards and employers and will meet eight times a 

year.  Those individuals to serve have not yet been named.  We will keep you abreast of 

developments.  Ms. Clark also reported the Workforce & Education Cabinet and Governor’s 

office made the decision to hire one vendor to administer the KY Health program and RFPs 

will go out this week.  Therefore, our involvement will be limited to collaboration with the 

vendor as we serve clients through the Career Centers.  We can elect to keep SNAP and will 

be discussing that at the next WKWB meeting scheduled for January 15th; Commissioner Ray 

Leathers will be our guest speaker. Information is included in the board packets regarding 

unemployment rates and trends as of November 2018 and the Western Kentucky Reentry 

Expo to be held on January 31st from 9:00 – 12:00 Noon at the Livingston County 

Cooperative Extension Office.  If you would like to schedule an expo in your community, 

please contact Karen Wallace. 

 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. FY’18 Audit Report – Ms. Jaime Peterson, Calhoun & Company, PLLC, provided copies of the 

FY’18 Audit Report.  A copy is attached to and made a part of these minutes.  Ms. Peterson 

provided an overview of the financial statements ending June 30, 2018, stating information 

presented fairly in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.  This 

was the first year work papers were reviewed by the Kentucky State Auditor per requirements of 

HB 189.  It was a smooth process and a letter of approval from the State Auditor’s Office was 

received prior to moving forward with the audit process.  Ms. Peterson reported as a follow up to 

previous pension requirements, PADD adopted new accounting guidelines, GASB Statement No. 

75, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions” and 

their opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.  There were no disagreements with 

Management, information requested was provided in a timely manner, and there were no 

http://www.waste.ky.gov/
mailto:ashley.johnson@ky.gov


 

January 14, 2019   Page 4 of 6 
 

misstatements corrected or not corrected. Testing was performed on 1) Aging Cluster that 

included Title III B Support Services, Title III C Nutrition Services, and Nutrition Services 

Incentives, and 2) Intermediary Relending Program.  No findings, deficiencies, weaknesses or 

compliance issues were noted.   

 

Ms. Peterson reviewed an Executive Summary depicting revenue by statutory basis and by 

program, as well as income by statutory basis, change in net position, and change in net liabilities.  

There are three 990’s to be filed for PHC, PD&GC and Workforce; Alisha Sutton has copies 

available upon request. There were no observations, questions, or concerns. 

 

Motion was made by Judge Steve Tribble to accept the FY ’18 Audit Report as presented.  

Mayor Jan Yonts seconded the motion and the motion carried. 

 

2. Monthly Code of Ethics Report – Mr. Scott Marshall, Board Vice Chair, stated no violations have 

been reported during the month. 

 

3. Nominating Committee Report – Mr. Bart Frazer, Nominating Committee Member, reported the 

Nominating Committee met on January 3rd and a copy of the meeting minutes are provided in the 

board packets; a copy is attached to and made a part of these minutes.  The purpose of the 

meeting was to discuss rotation of the positions of Vice Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer and the 

vacant officer position of Board Chair.  The Nominating Committee presented the following 

recommendations for officers to fill unexpired terms and serve until June 30, 2020: 

 

Board Chair Scott Marshall   Citizen Member, Todd County 

Vice Chair Judge Perry Newcom  Judge Executive, Crittenden County 

Secretary Denise Sutton   Citizen Member, Lyon County 

Treasurer Judge Hollis Alexander  Judge Executive, Trigg County 

 

Mr. Frazer asked for other nominations; there were none.   

 

Motion was made by the Nominating Committee to approve the slate of officers as presented to 

fill unexpired terms and serve until June 30, 2020.  Mayor Carter Hendricks seconded the motion 

and the motion carried. 

 

4. Installation of Officers/Oath of Office – Judge Steve Tribble administered the Oath of Office. 

 

5. Director’s Report – Mr. Vincent, PADD Executive Director, welcomed new Board members and 

expressed appreciation to Jaime Peterson and Debbie Fuller of Calhoun & Company, PLLC and 

PADD financial staff for their hard work on the FY’19 Audit.  Mr. Vincent gave the following 

report: 

 PADD Executive Committee – members of the Executive Committee met earlier today to 

review the FY’19 Budget Amendments.  Each member of the management team 

reviewed budget amendments per their respective area with the Committee.  Copies are 

included in the board packets; a copy is attached to and made a part of these minutes.   

 

Ms. Alisha Sutton, Administrative Officer, stated amendments to the FY’19 budget were 

adjustments to actual allocations.  She reviewed budget amendments stating Total Service 

Budget is $9,790,412 reflecting a decrease of ($2,585,778) and Total Operating Budget is 

$3,724,371 reflecting a decrease of ($234,126).  There were no questions or concerns.   

 



 

January 14, 2019   Page 5 of 6 
 

Ms. Sutton reviewed the Revised Operating Budget Expenditures for FY‘19; copies were 

provided and a copy is attached to and made a part of these minutes.  Ms. Sutton reported 

full-time salaries decreased ($96,577; Benefits decreased ($119,241); and Part-Time 

Salary Benefits increased $929.  Total Personnel decreased ($214,889) for Total 

Personnel Operating Expenses of $2,882,066.  Board travel decreased ($25,000) as board 

members did not attend the fall NADO conference.  Total Travel decreased ($25,000) for 

Total Travel Operating Expenses of $190,000.  Under Operating Expenses, one 

adjustment is highlighted in yellow to align expenditures to actual.  Direct Program 

Expense – PADD reflects a decrease of ($98,566) due to cancellation of the CHFS 

contracts.  The Executive Committee approved a 1 ½ cost of living adjustment for all 

full-time PADD employees.  Total Revised Operating Budget is $3,617,156, reflecting a 

decrease of ($338,455).  There were no questions or concerns.   

 

Mr. Vincent stated we have one outstanding contract with the Department of Local 

Government that we are working to resolve and the amended budget includes those 

numbers. 

 

Motion was made by Mr. Terry Stringer to accept the FY’19 Budget Amendments as 

presented.  Mayor Jan Yonts seconded the motion and the motion carried. 

 

 Corporate Resolution – Mr. Vincent stated a copy of a Corporate Resolution is included in the 

board packets; a copy is attached to and made a part of these minutes.  The Corporate Resolution 

provides Planters Bank with signatures of those individuals authorized by the PADD Board of 

Directors to sign documents on behalf of Pennyrile ADD.   There were no questions or concerns. 

 

Motion was made by Ms. JoAnn Holder to approve the Corporate Resolution as presented.  Ms. 

Lori Harper seconded the motion and the motion carried. 

 

 Transportation Resolution – Mr. Vincent stated a copy of the Transportation Resolution was 

emailed to Board members for review prior to today’s meeting.  A copy is included in the board 

packets and a copy is attached to and made a part of these minutes.  Legislation was presented last 

year and is being discussed again this year in the General Assembly and the resolution expresses 

PADD’s support of legislation to modernize Kentucky’s transportation funding mechanisms to 

avoid erosion of the transpiration network.  John Mahre, PADD Transportation Committee Chair 

stated action is needed, but we need to determine how.  For example, other states have enacted 

fees on electric vehicles for input into transportation funding or a one cent tax increase would 

equate to $30M in revenue.  There were no questions or concerns. 

 

Motion was made by Judge Hollis Alexander to approve the Transportation Resolution 

2019-01 as presented.  Judge Perry Newcom seconded the motion and the motion carried. 

 

 Code of Ethics – Mr. Vincent stated each year all Board members are required to 

complete a Conflict of Ethics acknowledgement form. A copy is included in the board 

packets; please complete, sign and give it to Cheri Farmer before January 31st. 

 New Board Member Orientation - is scheduled for Monday, January 28th at 10:00 a.m. at 

the PADD Office for all new PADD Board members.  Lunch will be provided.   

 KCADD Legislative Breakfast – is scheduled for February 14th from 7:00 to 8:30 a.m.; an 

informational flyer is included in the board packets.  The KCADD Board meeting will 

follow at 8:45 a.m.  If you wish to attend and need hotel accommodations, please let 

Cheri Farmer know. 

 KLC City Day/City Night – is scheduled for February 13th; an informational flyer is 

included in the board packets. 



 

January 14, 2019   Page 6 of 6 
 

 KAC Legislative Reception – is scheduled for February 14th; an informational flyer is 

included in the board packets. 

 2019 NADO Washington Conference – is scheduled for March 17-20, 2019 in 

Washington, DC; an informational flyer is included in the board packets.  Unfortunately, 

Congress will be in recession, but we plan to schedule meetings with Legislative Office 

Staff.  If you wish to attend, please let Cheri Farmer know by January 15. 

 PADD Press – be sure to take a look at this month’s issue of the PADD Press included in 

the board packets. 

 Local Officials Directory – draft copies of the 2019 Local Official Directory are 

available; please be sure to take a copy with you and let us know if you see any 

corrections that need to be made. 

 Forgotten Angel Tree Program – Mr. Vincent shared pictures of the 2018 Forgotten 

Angels process that took place in December stating 375 residents in personal care homes 

were served, which is a record high.  The program received a contribution of $1,500 from 

Walmart Distribution Center and we appreciate all the community support and donations 

we receive as ongoing support of this program. 

 Quality Service Award – Pennyrile ADD was presented the Edward Jones Quality 

Service Award on January 9th for outstanding customer service (picture provided).  Staff 

were recognized and Mr. Vincent stated we were very honored to receive this award 

through our local Chamber of Commerce. 

 

IX. OTHER BUSINESS:  None 

 

X. ADJOURN:  With no further business, Motion was made by Mayor Arthur Green to adjourn the 

meeting at 1:21 p.m.  Judge Perry Newcom seconded the motion and the motion carried. 

 

 

 

____________________________   ____________________________ 

Scott Marshall, Board Chair    Judge Perry Newcom, Vice Chair 

 

 

  

 



Annual Budget This Month Year To Date % Expended

PERSONNEL

  Total Salaries 1,763,628.00 124,257.72 914,640.00 51.86%

  Total Benefits 1,058,438.00 77,506.59 564,389.39 53.32%

TOTAL PERSONNEL 2,822,066.00 201,764.31 1,479,029.39 52.41%

TRAVEL

  Staff Travel 165,000.00 6,079.42 65,935.75 39.96%

  Board Travel 25,000.00 0.00 2,742.44 10.97%

TOTAL TRAVEL 190,000.00 6,079.42 68,678.19 36.15%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 605,090.00 40,410.73 271,876.90 44.93%

GRAND TOTALS 3,617,156.00 248,254.46 1,819,584.48 50.30%

PENNYRILE AREA DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Monthly Expenditure Report

as of

January 31, 2019

SUBJECT TO AUDIT



2019 Delta Regional Authority (DRA) 
States’ Economic Development Assistance Program (SEDAP) 

 
The DRA federal funding program is only available to participating member states, local governments 
(city and county), public bodies, and non-profit entities.  Private/For-Profit entities are NOT eligible for 
DRA funding. 
 
Applicants must clearly demonstrate how a project meets at least one Federal Priority Eligibility Criteria 
and one DRA Regional Development Plan Goal and must assure sustainability of the project after DRA 
funding. 
 
Federal Priority Eligibility Criteria  

1. Innovation & Small Business – Projects that include business and industry prospects committed 
to job creation and/or retention, through the execution of a DRA Participation Agreement. 

2. Regional Impact – Projects that provide benefit to constituents in multiple counties or multiple 
municipalities within a single county. 

3. Multiple Funding Partners – Projects which include multiple funding sources and significantly 
leverage DRA dollars to other federal or non-federal dollars  

4. Emergency Funding Need – Projects that can clearly demonstrate, but for DRA funding, the 
negative implications of inaction would result in immediate and detrimental health and/or 
safety issues for the constituents served. 

5. Registered Apprenticeship – Projects supporting registered apprenticeship programs and 
sustainable career pathways with partners at the local, regional and statewide levels 

6. Infrastructure – DRA is congressionally mandated to expend 50% of its appropriated SEDAP 
dollars on Basic Public and Transportation Infrastructure projects 

7. Merging and Consolidating Public Utilities – connecting or merging systems, sharing resources, 
and eliminating unmanageable utility services 

8. Broadband Infrastructure – sustainable, public projects which serve to increase local access to 
high speed wired or wireless internet 

9. Water or Wastewater Rate Study – additional consideration will be given to project which 
include evidence of an accredited rate study having been completed within the past three years 
and showing progress toward implementation 

 
DRA Regional Development Plan Goals 

1. Workforce Competitiveness – advance the productivity and economic competitiveness of the 
Delta workforce 

2. Infrastructure – strengthen the Delta’s physical, digital, and capital connections to the global 
economy 

3. Community Competitiveness – facilitate local capacity building within Delta communities, 
organizations, businesses, and individuals 

 
Eligible Activities 

1. Basic Public Infrastructure – water and wastewater facilities, electric and gas utilities, broadband 
delivery and solid waste landfills, all of which are fundamental services necessary to sustain and 
promote growth and/or attract business.   

2. Transportation Infrastructure – roadways, bridges, rail, port facilities, and airports and other 
structures deemed central to an overall transportation system 



3. Business Development – emphasis on entrepreneurship, business creation, business retention, 
and business expansion 

4. Workforce Development – job training or employment related education with an emphasis on 
the use of existing public institutions located in the region; registered apprenticeship 

 
2019 Allocation and Application Requirements 
Kentucky SEDAP Allocation - $1,163,634.96 
Community Infrastructure Fund - $10,000,000 (allocation for eight state DRA region) 
 
Applications must be submitted electronically through the Local Development District (Pennyrile Area 
Development District) for review by May 31, 2019. For more information regarding the DRA Program, 
please contact Amy Frogue or Angie Crawford at (270) 886-9484. 



Kentucky eClearinghouse Reports

Project Summary Report

Desc.:

WRIS:
Status:
Federal:
CFDA:
County:

(List):

Federal:
Applicant:
State:
Local:
Program:
Other:
TOTAL:

Project Information

Approved

DOI

00.000

Lyon

Applicant Information

Cody Flatt

Cody.A.Flatt@usace.army.mil

(615) 736-7954

Submitter Information
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Cody Flatt

(615) 736-7954

Cody.A.Flatt@usace.army.mil

Lyon, Livingston

Funding Information
$10.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$10.00

Title: Draft Environmental Assessment for Proposed Installation of an Asian Carp Deterrent System at Lake Barkley Lock and Dam

KY201901020001

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS), U.S. Geological Survey, University of Minnesota, and Kentucky Department of Fish and Wildlife
Resources (KDFWR) are proposing to install and evaluate a three-year test or demonstration to determine the effectiveness of a fish deterrent
system at restricting or reducing movement of Asian carp through the Barkley Lock chamber, which is owned and operated by the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers.  The effort is being funded by the USFWS.  The proposed project would test a bio-acoustic fish fence (BAFF) installed in
the downstream Barkley Lock approach channel.

Desc.:

WRIS:
Status:
Federal:
CFDA:
County:

(List):

Federal:
Applicant:
State:
Local:
Program:
Other:
TOTAL:

Project Information

Approved

FEMA

97.029

Christian

Applicant Information

Angela Herndon

aherndon@comdev-services.com

(270) 887-4285

Submitter Information
City of Hopkinsville

Geni Jo Brawner

(502) 607-5797

geneva.j.brawner.nfg@mail.mil

Funding Information
$664,817.00

$0.00

$0.00

$73,868.00

$0.00

$0.00

$738,685.00

Title: FMA2018 Hopkinsville Repetitive Loss Acquisition/Demolition

KY201901030010

Acquire and demolish five (5) Repetitive Loss floodprone properties located at 140 Donna Drive (36.8512, -87.5245; year built 1964), 142
Donna Drive (36.8514, -87.5248,built 1964), 200 Donna Drive (36.8517, -87.525, built 1964), 206 Donna Drive (36.852001, -87.525166, built
1969), and 208 Donna Drive (36.8526, -87.5258, built 1964) in Hopkinsville KY 42240. Properties will be deed restricted in perpetuity and the
floodplain returned to its natural function. Previously reviewed under SAI#KY201710031206.

02/01/2019ECH-001  of 2Page 1



Desc.:

WRIS:
Status:
Federal:
CFDA:
County:

(List):

Federal:
Applicant:
State:
Local:
Program:
Other:
TOTAL:

Project Information

Under Review

FEMA

97.047

Christian

Applicant Information

Angela Herndon

aherndon@comdev-services.com

(270) 887-4285

Submitter Information
City of Hopkinsville

Geni Jo Brawner

(502) 607-5797

geneva.j.brawner.nfg@mail.mil

Funding Information
$309,478.00

$0.00

$0.00

$103,159.00

$0.00

$0.00

$412,637.00

Title: FMA2018 Hopkinsville N Fork Little River Acquisition/Demolition

KY201901140048

Acquire and demolish three (3) floodprone properties located at 202 Donna Drive (36.8519, -87.5253; year built 1964), 212 Donna Drive
(36.8535369, -87.519904, built 1965), and 107 Dawn Drive (36.8486705, -87.525354, built 1965) in Hopkinsville KY 42240. Properties will be
deed restricted in perpetuity and the floodplain returned to its natural function. Previously reviewed under SAI#KY201710031206.

Desc.:

WRIS:
Status:
Federal:
CFDA:
County:

(List):

Federal:
Applicant:
State:
Local:
Program:
Other:
TOTAL:

Project Information

Under Review

FEMA

97.047

Christian

Applicant Information

Angela Herndon

aherndon@comdev-services.com

(270) 887-4285

Submitter Information
City of Hopkinsville

Geni Jo Brawner

(502) 607-5797

geneva.j.brawner.nfg@mail.mil

Funding Information
$129,308.00

$0.00

$0.00

$43,103.00

$0.00

$0.00

$172,411.00

Title: PDM2018 Hopkinsville Acquisition/Demolition

KY201901280090

Acquire and demolish one structure subject to collapse from karst subsidence at 314 Hillaire Drive, Hopkinsville KY 42240 (36.8350116, -
87.4789411, built 1970). Deed restrict the property in perpetuity.

02/01/2019ECH-001  of 2Page 2



NEWS RELEASE 
 Contact:  Holly Neal, 502-782-3172 

      Holly.Neal@ky.gov    

  

Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board, Department of Workforce Investment seek public 

comments on state plan changes 

Public can respond to modifications between Feb. 5 – 25 

 
FRANKFORT, Ky. (Feb. 5, 2019) – The Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board (KWIB) and Department of 

Workforce Investment (DWI) are seeking public comments beginning Feb. 5 – 25, 2019 from consumers and 

workforce stakeholders on proposed changes to the Workforce Investment and Opportunity Act (WIOA) State Plan 

for the Commonwealth of Kentucky FY-2018.  

    

The modifications result from the reorganization and transfer of Kentucky Adult Education from the Council on 

Postsecondary Education to the Education and Workforce Development Cabinet. The Office of Adult Education was 

created by Executive Order #2019-0027 and aligns Kentucky’s WIOA partners under one agency.  

 

The four-year state plan represents an agreement among the core partners identified in WIOA and serves as the 

framework for the development of public policy, fiscal investment and operation of Kentucky’s labor exchange, 

workforce education and training programs. 

 

Public comment on the modifications should be submitted during the 20-day period beginning Feb. 5, 2019 and 

ending at 4 p.m. Eastern time on Feb. 25, 2019.   

 

Comments may be submitted by mail, email, or in writing at a KWIB meeting scheduled for Feb. 21. Comments 

may be sent via email to Holly Neal at Holly.Neal@ky.gov, or by mail at 275 E. Main St., 2wb, Frankfort, Ky. 

40601. 

 

Comments may also be submitted to the KWIB in writing at the quarterly meeting on Feb. 21, 2019, from 1:30 – 

3:45 p.m. Eastern time, at the Kentucky Association of Counties, 400 Englewood Drive, Frankfort, Ky. 40601. 

 

Specific changes to the state plan are detailed in the chart below, and the full-modified plan is available online. 

 
Change 

number 

Section (page) Current text Amended text 

1 II.A.2.A. “THE 

STATE’S 

WORKFORCE 

DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITIES” 

(19) 

“Kentucky Adult Education 

(KYAE) is uniquely poised to help 

the 367,000 adults in the 

Commonwealth without a high 

school diploma or its recognized 

equivalent to get a job, keep a job 

and advance in the workplace.” 

“The Office of Adult Education, also known as 

Kentucky Adult Education (KYAE), is uniquely 

poised to help the 367,000 adults in the 

Commonwealth without a high school diploma or its 

recognized equivalent to get a job, keep a job and 

advance in the workplace.” 

2 III.A.2.H. 

“IMPROVING 

ACCESS TO 

POSTSECONDARY 

CREDENTIALS” 

“Kentucky Adult 

Education” (42) 

“KYAE, an agency in the 

Kentucky Council on Post—

secondary Education (CPE), is 

strategically positioned to create 

significant post—secondary 

education linkages.” 

“KYAE, an agency in the Kentucky Council on 

Post—secondary Education (CPE), is strategically 

positioned to create significant post—secondary 

education linkages.” 

3 III.A.2.H. 

“IMPROVING 

ACCESS TO 

POSTSECONDARY 

CREDENTIALS” 

“The vice president of KYAE is an 

active proxy member of the KWIB 

participating in quarterly KWIB 

meetings and commits to 

initiatives, such as the accelerated 

“The vice president Executive Director of KYAE is 

an active proxy member of the KWIB participating 

in quarterly KWIB meetings and commits to 

initiatives, such as the accelerated learning program 

GED Express, to collaboratively advance workforce 

mailto:Holly.Neal@ky.gov
https://kwib.ky.gov/About/Pages/WIOA.aspx
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/executive/journal/(S(r5zrbgwyylwyq4ephk1lbvx5))/journal2.aspx?showtext=1&doc=258896&rtype=M
mailto:Holly.Neal@ky.gov
https://kwib.ky.gov/About/Pages/WIOA.aspx


(43) learning program GED Express, to 

collaboratively advance workforce 

education and skill development in 

the Commonwealth.” 

education and skill development in the 

Commonwealth.” 

4 III.A.2.H. 

“IMPROVING 

ACCESS TO 

POSTSECONDARY 

CREDENTIALS” 

(43) 

“KYAE’s vice president is also a 

proxy board member of the BSSC, 

which was established in 1984 by 

the Kentucky General Assembly as 

an independent, dejure corporation 

to stimulate economic 

development through programs of 

skills training to meet the needs of 

business and industry.” 

“KYAE’s vice President Executive Director is also 

a proxy board member of the BSSC, which was 

established in 1984 by the Kentucky General 

Assembly as an independent, dejure corporation to 

stimulate economic development through programs 

of skills training to meet the needs of business and 

industry.” 

5 III.A.2.H. 

“IMPROVING 

ACCESS TO 

POSTSECONDARY 

CREDENTIALS” 

(43) 

“KYAE’s vice president and the 

Kentucky Department for Library 

and Archives’ (KDLA) 

commissioner distributed a 

memorandum encouraging local 

adult education and public libraries 

to strategically partner in their 

attempts to reach our target 

population in alternate venues.” 

“KYAE’s vice president Executive Director and the 

Kentucky Department for Library and Archives’ 

(KDLA) commissioner distributed a memorandum 

encouraging local adult education and public 

libraries to strategically partner in their attempts to 

reach our target population in alternate venues.” 

6 III.B. “STATE 

OPERATING 

SYSTEMS AND 

POLICIES” 1.B. 

“DATA-COLLECTION 

AND REPORTING 

PROCESSES USED 

FOR ALL PROGRAMS 

AND ACTIVITIES, 

INCLUDING THOSE 

PRESENT IN ONE-

STOP CENTERS*” 

(47) 

“Kentucky Adult Education 

Reporting System The Kentucky 

Adult Education Reporting System 

(KAERS) is a nationally-

recognized student management 

system designed and maintained 

through Kentucky Adult Education 

and the Council on Postsecondary 

Education.” 

“Kentucky Adult Education Reporting System: The 

Kentucky Adult Education Reporting System 

(KAERS) is a nationally-recognized student 

management system designed and maintained 

through Kentucky Adult Education and the Council 

on Postsecondary Education the Education and 

Workforce Development Cabinet. 

7 VI.“PROGRAM-

SPECIFIC 

REQUIREMENTS FOR 

ADULT EDUCATION 

AND FAMILY 

LITERACY ACT 

PROGRAMS” E.2. 

“Certification Regarding 

Lobbying” (134) 

“Applicant’s Organization 

Kentucky Adult Education, 

Council on Postsecondary 

Education 

 

Full Name of Authorized 

Representative: Reecie D. 

Stagnolia 

 

Title of Authorized Representative: 

Vice President for Adult 

Education, Council on 

Postsecondary Education” 

“Applicant’s Organization: Kentucky Adult 

Education, Council on Postsecondary Education 

Department of Workforce Investment 

 

Full Name of Authorized Representative: Reecie D. 

Stagnolia 

 

Title of Authorized Representative: Vice President 

for Adult Education, Council on Postsecondary 

Education Executive Director, Office of Adult 

Education” 

 

The Kentucky Education and Workforce Development Cabinet coordinates learning programs 

from P-16 and manages and supports training and employment functions in the Department of 

Workforce Investment. For more information about our programs, visit 

https://educationcabinet.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx. 

https://educationcabinet.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx


West Kentucky Workforce Board – LMI Update 

LABOR MARKET SNAPSHOT – 2018 
West Kentucky Workforce Board 

West Kentucky Workforce Development Area 
 

                      

Purchase/Pennyrile LWA - December 2018

7,430

163,144

170,574Total Labor Force

Employed

Unemployed

 
LWA Unemployment Rates 

 (December 2017 – December 2018) 
 

 
*Source:  Office of Employment & Training, Research and Statistics Branch 

 

December 2018 Averages 
U.S. Unemployment Rate – 3.7% (seasonally adjusted) 

Kentucky Unemployment Rate – 3.8% (seasonally adjusted) 
West Kentucky Unemployment Rate – 4.4% (not seasonally adjusted) 

 Dec 
‘17 

Jan 
‘18 

Feb 
‘18 

Mar 
‘18 

Apr 
‘18 

May 
‘18 

June 
‘18 

Jul 
‘18 

Aug 
‘18 

Sep 
‘18 

Oct 
‘18 

Nov 
‘18 

Dec 
‘18 

LWA 4.6 5.2 5.7 5.4 4.7 4.9 5.9 5.7 4.8 4.8 4.7 4.1 4.4 

Ballard 6.8 7.6 8.3 7.5 7.0 7.0 7.7 6.9 5.8 5.8 6.1 5.1 5.7 

Caldwell 3.8 4.6 5.3 4.8 4.4 4.5 5.9 5.3 4.3 4.4 4.4 4.0 4.0 

Calloway 3.4 3.9 4.6 4.0 3.4 3.7 4.6 4.7 3.8 3.5 3.9 3.2 3.5 

Carlisle 5.4 5.9 6.0 5.4 5.0 4.6 4.7 4.7 4.1 3.8 4.2 3.5 3.7 

Christian 4.6 4.9 5.4 5.2 4.5 4.9 6.6 6.6 5.5 5.5 5.1 4.1 4.3 

Crittenden 4.1 5.3 5.6 5.4 4.7 4.9 5.8 5.2 4.4 4.5 4.6 3.8 4.3 

Fulton 5.3 5.6 6.3 6.0 5.2 5.0 6.0 7.5 6.0 5.6 6.0 4.7 5.1 

Graves 4.7 5.0 5.4 5.2 4.5 4.8 5.7 5.5 4.8 4.7 4.8 4.1 4.4 

Hickman 5.9 6.5 7.6 6.6 5.8 5.2 5.9 6.7 5.1 4.6 4.9 4.1 4.3 

Hopkins 3.7 4.2 4.7 4.6 4.1 4.3 5.0 4.7 4.0 4.1 4.2 3.4 3.7 

Livingston 6.7 7.6 8.2 7.7 7.0 6.8 7.7 6.9 5.6 5.6 5.4 5.2 5.8 

Lyon  4.3 5.3 6.3 5.6 4.5 4.5 5.5 5.4 4.3 4.5 4.9 4.5 4.7 

Marshall 5.3 6.1 6.5 5.9 5.0 5.2 5.8 5.6 4.6 4.7 4.7 4.2 4.9 

McCracken 5.3 5.9 6.3 6.1 5.4 5.6 6.4 6.0 5.1 5.2 5.0 4.4 4.8 

Muhlenberg 5.5 6.9 7.1 6.6 5.7 6.0 7.3 6.8 6.3 6.2 6.0 4.9 5.3 

Todd 3.3 4.0 4.4 4.1 3.6 3.6 4.4 4.5 3.8 3.6 3.8 2.9 3.1 

Trigg 4.7 4.6 5.7 5.4 4.6 4.7 5.7 5.2 4.3 4.3 4.4 3.7 4.0 



West Kentucky Workforce Board – LMI Update 

 
 
 

2016- 2018 Annual Unemployment Rate 
Regional Trend 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Ja
n

Feb M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep O

ct
N
ov

D
ec

2016 2017 2018
 

 
 

      

Most Recent 6 Month Period

3.2

3.4

3.6

3.8

4

4.2

Ju
ly

Augu
st

Se
pte

m
ber

Oct
ober

Nove
m

ber

Dece
m

ber

 



 

 

TRAINING 
IS FREE!!! 

DOOR PRIZES  
& 

FREE FOOD 
 

Must be  
18-24 years              WHEN:     February 19, 2019  

         TIME:    10am to 12pm 
                 Or 

                   2pm to 4pm 
      WHERE:  150 School Ave  

                         Madisonville, KY 
                    270-824-1761 

Interested in short term customized training opportunities? 

(STICK, MIG & TIG Welding or become a CNA) Don’t have the 

money to pay for it? Come and talk with us and we can provide  

financial assistance to start your career! 

 

Must live in one of the following counties:  

Christian, Caldwell, Crittenden, Hopkins, Livingston, Lyon, 

Muhlenberg or Todd.  



Tracey Vlahos  
Overcome the Overwhelm! 

Leadership Strategist, Speaker,  
Author, Holistic Health Practitioner,  

March 13, 2019 
8:15am — 2:30pm 

 
KEYNOTE SPEAKERS 

 

TRACEY VLAHOS 
MARQUES OGDEN 

REGIONAL ENTREPRENEUR 
CONFERENCE 

regionalentrepreneurconference                                           

#entre2019 

BREAKOUT SESSIONS 
BUSINESS MODEL | VETS TO SMALL BUSINESS | DIRECT SALES MARKETING 

PRICING STRATEGY | INSTAGRAM | ONLINE SALES AND SHIPPING 
 

HEAR FROM AREA ENTREPRENEURS 

Hopkinsville Community College 
Auditorium Building   |  720 North Dr. Hopkinsville, KY 

 

     Free Event | Lunch Provided 
   Doors open at 7:45 for check-in, networking & light breakfast. 

  270.707.3750 or bit.ly/2BakNdL 

Marques Ogden  
Success Cycle 

Entrepreneur, Motivational Speaker,  
Author, and former Offensive Lineman  



 

WESTERN KENTUCKY 
REENTRY COUNCIL 
Resource & Expungement Expo 

March 29, 2019 10AM-1PM 

Helping the Justice Involved Population:  

 Agency Programs & Training Opportunity Information  

 Second-Chance Employers  

 Meet with an Attorney  

 Free Record Check: Provided by AOC & Division of Reentry Services 

 

CO-SPONSERED BY:  

      

                     

  

 

 

March 29, 2019 

10AM-1PM 

____ 

Hopkinsville 

Community College 

Auditorium 

Building Gallery  

 720 N. Drive 

Hopkinsville, KY 

42240  

                   ____ 

Be Interview Ready  

 

Dress to Impress! 

MISSION STATEMENT 

Western Kentucky Reentry 
Council is dedicated to helping 
the justice-involved population. 

We strive to help these 
individuals reintegrate into our 

local communities by promoting 
successful reentry through 

advocacy, economic support and 
local resources. 

  



 

 

 

 The TEFT Demonstration 

Testing Experience and Functional Tools in 

Community-Based Long-Term Services and Supports 

 

 

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) awarded nine states grants to test quality 

measurement tools and demonstrate e-health in Medicaid community-based long-term services and 

supports (CB-LTSS).  States could participate in one or more of the four demonstration components.  

Kentucky participated in all four components of TEFT.  The Cabinet for Health and Family Services, 

Department for Aging and Independent Living conducted round two testing of the Functional 

Assessment Standardized Items (FASI) component.  DAIL will present the results of the field-testing 

conducted by the Northern Kentucky and Pennyrile Area Agencies on Aging and Independent Living.  

The stakeholder meeting for the Pennyrile Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living will be held 

on February 22, 2019 from 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. at the Pennyrile ADD office located at 300 Hammond 

Drive Hopkinsville, Kentucky. 

For more information, contact Jill Collins at 1-800-928-7233 or jill.collins@ky.gov. 

 

mailto:jill.collins@ky.gov


 

 

PENNYRILE AAAIL WAITING LIST 
As of February 5, 2019 

 

 Home Delivered Meals Homemaking Personal Care 

 
Caldwell 

 
36 

 
38 

 
15 

 
Christian 

 
104 

 
 87 

 
20 

 
Crittenden 

 
17 

 
18 

 
5 

 
Hopkins 

 
94 

 
53 

 
10 

 
Livingston 

 
12 

 
14 

 
6 

 
Lyon 

 
14 

 
14 

 
7 

 
Muhlenberg 

 
33 

 
24 

 
2 

 
Todd 

 
11 

 
  5 

 
 2 

 
Trigg 

 
16 

 
 11 

 
 4 

 

 
Totals 

 
337 

 
264 

 
71 

                                                                                                                                                           

 

 

 



 

 

...and so do they! 
Sixty percent of nursing home residents have no visitors--no family or friends to check on them 
or cheer them up. Research shows that long-term care residents receive better care when they 

have regular outside visitors. 
 

With just a few minutes each week, YOU could change a resident's life, and help improve the 
quality of care they receive. 

 
Learn more at our Friendly Visitor Orientation 

 
Wednesday, February 14, 2019 9:00 AM – 12:00 Noon 

Pennyrile Area Development District 
300 Hammond Drive 

Hopkinsville, KY  42240 
 

Please RSVP to Cindy Tabor 

at Cindy.Tabor@ky.gov 

or 270-886-9484 

Become a Friendly Visitor today! 

 

 

mailto:Cindy.Tabor@ky.gov


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
### 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Since there is a possibility that a meeting could be canceled, relocated or rescheduled, please call the PADD Office at 270-886-9484 to confirm a 

meeting prior to attending. Pennyrile Area Development District will make every reasonable accommodation to assist qualified disabled 

persons in accessing available services or in attending agency activities. If there is a need for PADD to be aware of a specific accommodation, 

you are encouraged to contact this agency at least one week in advance of the meeting so that suitable arrangements can be considered for the 

delivery of the service or attendance requirement prior to the activity.  

Meeting Date Time (CST) Location 

PADD Board of Directors Meeting Feb. 11, 2019 12:00 Noon PADD Office, Hopkinsville 

Alzheimer’s Support Group Meeting Feb. 12, 2019 10:00 a.m. PADD Office, Hopkinsville 

Trigg County Elder Abuse Council Meeting Feb. 13, 2019 12:00 Noon PADD Office, Hopkinsville 

KCADD Legislative Breakfast Feb. 14, 2019 7:00 – 8:30 a.m. (EST) Capitol Annex Cafeteria, Frankfort 

KCADD Board Meeting Feb. 14, 2019 8:45 a.m. (EST) Education Center, Frankfort 

DLG County Budget Workshop Feb. 20, 2019 9:00 a.m.  – 12:00 Noon PADD Office, Hopkinsville 

Pennyrile Grandparent Support Group  Feb. 20, 2019 10:00 a.m. PADD Office, Hopkinsville 

Pennyrile Solid Waste Management Authority 

Meeting 
Feb. 21, 2019 12:00 Noon PADD Office, Hopkinsville 

TEFT Demonstration Stakeholder Meeting Feb. 22, 2019 10:00 a.m. PADD Office 

Trigg County Caregiver Support Group  Feb. 26, 2019 12:00 Noon John L. Street Library, Cadiz 

Press Release 

For Immediate Release 

February 1, 2019 

Pennyrile Area Development District 
300 Hammond Drive 
Hopkinsville, KY 42240 
Phone:  (270) 886-9484 
Fax:  (270) 886-3211 
www.peadd.org 

Contact: 
Cheri Farmer 
cheri.farmer@ky.gov 
(270) 886-9484 

PADD MONTHLY MEETINGS FOR FEBRUARY 2019 

mailto:cheri.farmer@ky.gov








































































































February 8, 2019 

 
 

THIS WEEK’S HIGHLIGHTS 
 

• Negotiations Continue on FY 2019 Appropriations  

• Reminder: Register for the NADO & DDAA Washington 

Conference March 17-20, 2019 

• NADO Research Foundation to Host Webinar on the Power 

of Small-Scale Manufacturing to Support Economic 

Development  

• Apply Now for an Excellence in Regional Transportation 

Award 

• Pre-Registration Open for NADO Research Foundation 

Transportation Infrastructure Financing Webinar  

• Economic Development Administration Now Accepting 

Applications for the 2019 Regional Innovation Strategies 

Program  

• Submit Presentation Ideas: National Regional 

Transportation Conference 

• Job Announcements 
 

LEGISLATIVE NEWS 
 

Negotiations Continue on FY 2019 Appropriations 
Lawmakers have continued to negotiate throughout the past week regarding FY 2019 

appropriations for the remaining seven spending categories that do not currently have full-year 

appropriations in place. The current continuing resolution (HJ Res 28) that was passed on Friday, 

January 25th in order to end the 35-day government shutdown will expire on February 15, 2019. 

https://www.congress.gov/bill/116th-congress/house-joint-resolution/28?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%5B%22HJ+Res+28%22%5D%7D&s=1&r=1


Congress must pass appropriations measures for the impacted FY 2019 spending categories by 

that deadline in order to avoid the possibility of another government shutdown. In the meantime, 

Homeland Security funding and the ongoing debate regarding a border wall remain central points 

of contention. Both House and Senate negotiators have been quoted in recent news reports 

saying that they are inching closer to a deal. However, it remains unclear what the details of such 

an agreement may be, and whether the President will support it. A joint conference committee 

continues to work toward a compromise. 

 

NADO NEWS AND NOTES 

 

 
Reminder: Register for the NADO and DDAA 2019 Washington Conference  
Please save the date for the NADO and DDAA 2019 Washington Conference, which will be held 

from March 17-20, 2019 at the Crystal Gateway Marriott in Arlington, VA.  

 

• To view a draft agenda for the conference, place click here. 

• To register for the conference, please click here.  

• To make hotel reservations, please contact Vicki Glass at vglass@nado.org or 202-841-

8139. 

 

Questions? Please direct general questions about the conference to Mirielle Burgoyne. Questions 

about the conference registration portal can be directed to Ian Schramm. 

 

We hope to see you there! 

 

Hotel Rooms Needed for the NADO & DDAA Washington Conference 

The hotel room block is full! Our block of rooms for the 2019 Washington Conference at the 

Marriott Crystal Gateway in Crystal City, VA is sold out. As a result, we have started a waitlist 

for anyone who needs a room at the Marriott. 
 

If you wish to stay at the conference hotel, please contact Vicki Glass at vglass@nado.org or 

202-841-8139 and let her know how many rooms you will need and the name(s) of the 

attendee(s), including their arrival and departure dates.   

 

https://book.passkey.com/event/49812053/owner/1487/home
https://www.nado.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/NADO-DDAA-Washington-Conference-Draft-Agenda-Updated-1-18-19.pdf
https://nadowp.memberpoint.com/WebPortal/Conference/RegistrationProcessOverview.aspx?id=93
mailto:vglass@nado.org
mailto:mburgoyne@nado.org
mailto:ischramm@nado.org
mailto:vglass@nado.org


If you have reserved any rooms that you will not need, please do not cancel your reservation. 

Instead, please contact Vicki and she will make your room available for other conference 

attendees who are currently on the waiting list. 
 

Those in need of hotel rooms for the Washington Conference may also book rooms at other 

hotels, with the option of cancelling that reservation should a room become available at the 

Marriott. Should you decide to book a room at another location, please make sure they have a 

cancellation policy that allows you to cancel without penalty. 
 

For a list of other hotels located in Crystal City, click here. 

 

 
Register by February 20 for the NADO Research Foundation’s CEDS 

Workshop, Scheduled for March 20 Following the Washington Policy 

Conference 
Registration is open for the second annual “An Afternoon with the CEDS” workshop, a half-day, 

interactive training event on March 20, 2019 from 12:00 to 5:00 p.m. ET in Arlington, VA 

immediately following NADO and DDAA’s Washington Conference. At this free workshop, you 

will have the opportunity to: 
• Learn best practices and approaches to Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

(CEDS) planning, development, and implementation 

• Hear from EDA staff about the latest news and funding opportunities and share feedback 

on your experiences with the CEDS 

• Discover approaches to infuse economic resilience and diversification strategies into your 

CEDS  

• Problem-solve your CEDS challenges with peers 

 

The workshop will be held at the Crystal Gateway Marriott (the same location as the NADO 

DDAA Washington Conference). Click here to view the draft agenda and register. A limited 

number of travel stipends will be available on a first-come-first-served basis to go towards an 

additional hotel night.  Contact Brett Schwartz at bschwartz@nado.org with any questions. 

 

https://www.nado.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/Hotel-List.pdf
https://www.nado.org/save-the-date-an-afternoon-with-the-ceds-regsiter/
https://www.nado.org/save-the-date-an-afternoon-with-the-ceds-regsiter/
http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/wasgw-crystal-gateway-marriott/
https://www.nado.org/save-the-date-an-afternoon-with-the-ceds-regsiter/
mailto:bschwartz@nado.org


 
NADO Research Foundation to Host Webinar on the Power of Small-Scale 

Manufacturing to Support Economic Development 
Retail is shrinking, storefronts sit empty, and residents are underemployed. You know that the 

demand for retail and office space is changing, but you're not sure what comes next. You worry 

about how to prevent young people from leaving town due to a lack of good paying jobs locally. 

Join the NADO Research Foundation and Ilana Preuss, Founder and CEO of Recast City LLC, 

on February 19 at 2:00 p.m. ET for a free webinar that will explore how supporting small-scale 

manufacturing in your region can address some of these challenges by creating new 

opportunities for residents, and fostering a sense of place and hometown pride. You'll hear how 

communities across the country are working with small-scale manufacturing businesses to help 

increase local employment, attract investment into target neighborhoods, and build inclusive 

economic opportunity. You'll also learn the benefits of incorporating small-scale manufacturing 

initiatives into your regional economic development and workforce development planning 

efforts. Click here to register. This webinar is made possible with the support of the U.S. 

Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration as part of the NADO 

Research Foundation's Stronger CEDS, Stronger Regions program. Contact Brett Schwartz with 

questions at bschwartz@nado.org.   
 

 
Save the Date for the National CEDS Forum in Columbus, Ohio (June 18-20)  

https://www.nado.org/
https://www.recastcity.com/
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/260751778061999619
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/260751778061999619
http://www.eda.gov/
http://www.eda.gov/
http://www.cedscentral.com/
mailto:bschwartz@nado.org


Save the date for the NADO Research Foundation’s first ever National CEDS Forum, 

scheduled for June 18-20, 2019 in Columbus, Ohio. This event will bring together Economic 

Development District (EDD) staff from across the country for training sessions, tours, and 

networking opportunities. Participants will learn about the latest best practices and resources 

available to support Comprehensive Economic Development Strategies (CEDS). The forum will 

be co-located with the National Regional Transportation Conference and will include a handful 

of joint sessions and tours. Stay tuned for additional forthcoming information within NADO 

News and online at www.nado.org, where more information and registration details will become 

available in the coming weeks. If you have any questions, please contact Brett Schwartz at 

bschwartz@nado.org.   
 

 
Registration Now Open for Western Coal-Reliant Communities Challenge, 

May 1-3 in Denver; Apply by March 1 

Registration is now open for the NADO Research Foundation and National Association of 

Counties’ “Strengthening Economies in the West: Coal-Reliant Communities Challenge,” 

scheduled for May 1-3, 2019 in Denver, Colorado. This hands-on, interactive forum will bring 

together local/regional teams from Colorado, Utah, Wyoming, and Montana to learn more about 

economic diversification planning and strategies, build out a diversification road-map, network 

with peers from across the four-state region, and engage with staff from a mix of federal 

agencies focused on diversification and economic resilience. Click here for more information 

and to apply. The application deadline is March 1. Questions? Contact Brett Schwartz at 

bschwartz@nado.org.   

 

Save the Date: National Regional Transportation Conference 

The National Regional Transportation Conference will be held from June 17-19, 2019 in 

Columbus, Ohio. The event provides peer-to-peer learning opportunities for regional 

transportation planners, state Department of Transportation representatives, and local and private 

sector partners working with multiple transportation modes. The conference also provides 

training and networking opportunities, and covers a variety of rural and small metropolitan 

transportation topics. With hands-on workshops, best practice panels, and facilitated networking 

sessions that feature peer trainers and expert speakers, the conference will offer training for 

http://www.nado.org/
mailto:bschwartz@nado.org
https://www.naco.org/events/strengthening-economies-west-coal-reliant-communities-challenge
https://www.naco.org/events/strengthening-economies-west-coal-reliant-communities-challenge
file://///10.40.0.14/Shared/Legislative/NADO%20News/NADO%20News%202019/January/bschwartz@nado.org


organizations and individuals just beginning to work in transportation, as well as those with more 

experience. Stay tuned for a call for presentation abstracts and additional information on 

registration. Visit the conference website for updates. 

 

Apply Now for an Excellence in Regional Transportation Award 

NADO members and their partners have until March 17, 2019 to submit an application for 

NADO and RPO America's Excellence in Regional Transportation Award. This program 

recognizes noteworthy projects and practices in rural and small metropolitan areas that help meet 

regional needs through various program areas, including: bicycle and pedestrian planning, air 

quality, equity, ITS, project implementation, public involvement, safety, transit, freight, regional 

transportation planning, and other project types or issue areas. Apply online here. 
 

New on Rural Transportation.org 
New resources have been recently added to NADO and RPO America’s online clearinghouse 

Rural Transportation.org. These include: 

• GHSA Releases Safety Report: Speeding Away from Zero 

• Free Webinar for Nonprofits on Google Ad Grants 

• Rural ITS Toolkit 

 

For these and other resources, visit www.RuralTransportation.org.  
 

Pre-Registration Open for NADO Research Foundation Transportation 

Infrastructure Financing Webinar on February 27 
Do you have a transportation infrastructure project in search of a financing source? Are you 

working with local partners to develop a pipeline of shovel-ready projects? Do you need a 

stronger understanding of existing financing tools in order to shape infrastructure projects that 

can compete and put together successful public-private partnerships? Join the NADO Research 

Foundation for a webinar presentation by staff of the U.S. Department of Transportation’s Build 

America Bureau and the Federal Highway Administration on February 27 from 1:00 – 2:00 

p.m. ET.  

 

Our speakers will provide an overview of the Department’s various infrastructure financing 

programs—including BUILD Grants, INFRA Grants, Private Equity Bonds, TIFIA, and more—

sharing information about how the different financing mechanisms work, the program 

requirements, project evaluation criteria, considerations for rural applicants, and timing of 

upcoming opportunities. Come with your questions about these programs and walk away with 

some tips and next steps for applying! Also learn about value capture, one of the tools promoted 

through Federal Highway Administration’s Every Day Counts program that helps to move 

project delivery innovations into widespread adoption. Value capture is a type of public 

financing that works by recovering a portion of a transportation investment that results in 

increased land values. Pre-register for the webinar here.  

 

This briefing is part of ‘On the Road to Prosperity: Fostering Collaborative Transportation and 

Economic Development Planning,’ a series of virtual peer exchanges exploring how 

transportation and economic development planning practitioners can work together to maximize 

the economic impact of infrastructure investments, grow businesses and jobs, and strengthen the 

https://www.nado.org/events/rpo2019/
https://www.nado.org/awards/excellence-award-application/
http://ruraltransportation.org/ghsa-releases-safety-report-speeding-away-from-zero/
http://ruraltransportation.org/free-webinar-for-nonprofits-on-google-ad-grants/
http://ruraltransportation.org/rural-its-toolkit/
http://www.ruraltransportation.org/
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1594385715382551555


livability and vitality of communities and regions.  These peer exchanges are conducted with 

support from the Federal Highway Administration.  
 

Submit Presentation Ideas: National Regional Transportation Conference 

Conference organizers are seeking presentation abstracts to be considered for the 2019 National 

Regional Transportation Peer Learning Conference, which will occur June 17 - 19, 2019 in 

Columbus, OH. This conference emphasizes peer learning for regional planning practitioners 

and their partners. Presentation abstracts are especially sought from individuals affiliated with 

regional planning or economic development organizations, regional transportation planning 

organizations (RTPOs/RPOs), small MPOs, rural or small metro transit agencies, or 

organizations partnering with them. Presentations can cover any aspect of rural and small metro 

transportation planning, deliver, or related issues. Please submit abstracts online by March 1 

here.  

 

Western Governors’ Association Seeking Input from Stakeholders on New 

Rural Policy Initiative  
The Western Governors’ Association (WGA) is seeking input from stakeholders in the western 

region. WGA represents the governors of 19 western states and three U.S.-flag Pacific islands. 

Reimagining the Rural West is the central policy initiative of incoming WGA Chair, North 

Dakota Governor Doug Burgum. Reimagining the Rural West will explore how governors can 

support vibrant and enduring rural communities by enhancing economic development, 

infrastructure, and quality of life. The initiative will identify common challenges and 

opportunities, highlight best practices and success stories, and provide a forum for the 

development of bipartisan policy solutions. WGA is seeking responses to a survey to help scope 

the initiative before the June 2019 kickoff. Anyone with experience and expertise in rural 

community and economic development in the West is encouraged to submit responses. Click 

here to download the survey. Please submit any surveys you complete or receive to Lauren 

DeNinno at ldeninno@westgov.org. 

 

Economic Development Administration Now Accepting Applications for 2019 

Regional Innovation Strategies Program  
The Economic Development Administration (EDA) is now accepting applications for the 2019 

Regional Innovation Strategies (RIS) Program. The RIS Program offers funding through two 

competitions: 

 

• FY19 i6 Challenge—catalyzing high-growth entrepreneurship throughout the country, 

the i6 Challenge awards up to $750,000 for projects that increase regional capacity to 

accelerate the translation of innovations, ideas, intellectual property, and research into 

products, services, companies, and jobs. 

• FY19 Seed Fund Support (SFS) Grant Competition—unlocking risk capital for 

entrepreneurs and startups to grow, SFS grants provide up to $300,000 for projects that 

create, launch, or expand equity-based seed funds or that create networks and tools that 

enable capital to flow into high-growth startups in all parts of the U.S. 

 

For information on eligibility and how to apply visit EDA’s Regional Innovation Strategies 

webpage for details on upcoming RIS webinars, frequently asked questions, previous awardees, 

https://www.nado.org/events/rpo2019/
https://www.nado.org/events/rpo2019/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/RPO2019abstracts
http://westgov.org/
https://www.nado.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/WGA-Rural-West-Survey.docx
https://www.nado.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/WGA-Rural-West-Survey.docx
mailto:ldeninno@westgov.org
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTkwMjAxLjk3ODU0MSZtZXNzYWdlaWQ9TURCLVBSRC1CVUwtMjAxOTAyMDEuOTc4NTQxJmRhdGFiYXNlaWQ9MTAwMSZzZXJpYWw9MTc0MzI2NTgmZW1haWxpZD1sdGhvbXBzb25AbmFkby5vcmcmdXNlcmlkPWx0aG9tcHNvbkBuYWRvLm9yZyZmbD0mZXh0cmE9TXVsdGl2YXJpYXRlSWQ9JiYm&&&101&&&https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=312519&utm_content=&utm_medium=email&utm_name=&utm_source=govdelivery&utm_term=
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTkwMjAxLjk3ODU0MSZtZXNzYWdlaWQ9TURCLVBSRC1CVUwtMjAxOTAyMDEuOTc4NTQxJmRhdGFiYXNlaWQ9MTAwMSZzZXJpYWw9MTc0MzI2NTgmZW1haWxpZD1sdGhvbXBzb25AbmFkby5vcmcmdXNlcmlkPWx0aG9tcHNvbkBuYWRvLm9yZyZmbD0mZXh0cmE9TXVsdGl2YXJpYXRlSWQ9JiYm&&&101&&&https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=312519&utm_content=&utm_medium=email&utm_name=&utm_source=govdelivery&utm_term=
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTkwMjAxLjk3ODU0MSZtZXNzYWdlaWQ9TURCLVBSRC1CVUwtMjAxOTAyMDEuOTc4NTQxJmRhdGFiYXNlaWQ9MTAwMSZzZXJpYWw9MTc0MzI2NTgmZW1haWxpZD1sdGhvbXBzb25AbmFkby5vcmcmdXNlcmlkPWx0aG9tcHNvbkBuYWRvLm9yZyZmbD0mZXh0cmE9TXVsdGl2YXJpYXRlSWQ9JiYm&&&102&&&https://www.eda.gov/oie/ris/?utm_content=&utm_medium=email&utm_name=&utm_source=govdelivery&utm_term=
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTkwMjAxLjk3ODU0MSZtZXNzYWdlaWQ9TURCLVBSRC1CVUwtMjAxOTAyMDEuOTc4NTQxJmRhdGFiYXNlaWQ9MTAwMSZzZXJpYWw9MTc0MzI2NTgmZW1haWxpZD1sdGhvbXBzb25AbmFkby5vcmcmdXNlcmlkPWx0aG9tcHNvbkBuYWRvLm9yZyZmbD0mZXh0cmE9TXVsdGl2YXJpYXRlSWQ9JiYm&&&106&&&https://www.eda.gov/oie/ris/?utm_content=&utm_medium=email&utm_name=&utm_source=govdelivery&utm_term=
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTkwMjAxLjk3ODU0MSZtZXNzYWdlaWQ9TURCLVBSRC1CVUwtMjAxOTAyMDEuOTc4NTQxJmRhdGFiYXNlaWQ9MTAwMSZzZXJpYWw9MTc0MzI2NTgmZW1haWxpZD1sdGhvbXBzb25AbmFkby5vcmcmdXNlcmlkPWx0aG9tcHNvbkBuYWRvLm9yZyZmbD0mZXh0cmE9TXVsdGl2YXJpYXRlSWQ9JiYm&&&106&&&https://www.eda.gov/oie/ris/?utm_content=&utm_medium=email&utm_name=&utm_source=govdelivery&utm_term=


and to read the official Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) in its entirety. All applications to 

the 2019 RIS Program competitions must be submitted no later than Thursday, April 4, 2019 

11:59pm ET. 

 

USDA Announces Rural Development Planning and Implementation 

Technical Assistance 
The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Rural Development will hold an informational 

webinar on February 12 1:00 – 2:30 p.m. ET on how to apply for its new technical assistance 

program known as Rural Economic Development Innovation (REDI). Through the REDI 

program, USDA is partnering with four teams of technical assistance providers to give 

information to rural communities on rural development planning and plan implementation, 

including assistance with asset-based economic development, entrepreneurship, workforce 

development, infrastructure, and technology, and related topics. Rural regions and communities 

must apply to receive the technical assistance, and the application will be available as early as 

February 11. NADO is assisting the technical assistance team headed by the Rural Community 

Assistance Partnership, RCAP.  More information about the REDI program can be found 

here. Registration for the webinar can be found here. 

 

JOB ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Green Hills Regional Planning Commission is seeking a Community 

Developer 

The Green Hills Regional Planning Commission (GHRPC) is in search of an individual to fill the 

position of Community Developer. The GHRPC provides economic and community services in 

an eleven county area in rural North Missouri. The community developer position works in all 

eleven counties assisting city and county governments, special districts, and public service 

organizations in addressing infrastructure needs such as water, sewer, street, and community 

facilities. The developer coordinates a variety of federal, state, and local funders and resources to 

collectively address the infrastructure needs within the region and is responsible for writing 

federal and state grants necessary to complete the financial obligations required to address 

identified needs. Responsibilities will also include the administration of awarded federal and 

state grants according to regulatory requirements. 

 

The individual chosen for this position will be expected to work a flexible schedule including 

evenings. Travel throughout the region and occasional travel to Jefferson City, St Joseph, 

Columbia, and Kansas City required. The individual chosen for this position must have a 

dependable personal vehicle and valid driver’s license. Computer skills required with proficiency 

in internet based platforms, Microsoft Word and Excel preferred. GHRPC has a competitive 

benefit package and salary will be commensurate upon candidate’s experience. Resumes 

accompanied by a cover letter and three professional references may be mailed or emailed to 

Green Hills Regional Planning Commission, Attn: Executive Director at 1104 Main, Trenton 

MO  64683 or via email to jackie@ghrpc.org. 

 

La Plata County is seeking an Economic Development Director 

http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTkwMjAxLjk3ODU0MSZtZXNzYWdlaWQ9TURCLVBSRC1CVUwtMjAxOTAyMDEuOTc4NTQxJmRhdGFiYXNlaWQ9MTAwMSZzZXJpYWw9MTc0MzI2NTgmZW1haWxpZD1sdGhvbXBzb25AbmFkby5vcmcmdXNlcmlkPWx0aG9tcHNvbkBuYWRvLm9yZyZmbD0mZXh0cmE9TXVsdGl2YXJpYXRlSWQ9JiYm&&&107&&&https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=312519&utm_content=&utm_medium=email&utm_name=&utm_source=govdelivery&utm_term=
https://cc.readytalk.com/registration/#/?meeting=53vj44q6u8dk&campaign=93twrnblyav0
https://cc.readytalk.com/registration/#/?meeting=53vj44q6u8dk&campaign=93twrnblyav0
https://www.usda.gov/media/press-releases/2018/10/16/usda-partners-help-rural-leaders-build-strategies-achieve
https://cc.readytalk.com/registration/#/?meeting=53vj44q6u8dk&campaign=93twrnblyav0
mailto:jackie@ghrpc.org


The economic development director will be responsible for developing and implementing 

strategies to improve the economic strength within La Plata County working closely with local 

governments, state agencies, federal agencies, businesses, and other regional economic 

development agencies. A bachelor’s degree with major coursework in business or public 

administration, economics, planning, economic development is required. A master’s degree in 

one of the fields outlined above is preferred. Membership in a related professional organization 

and designation as a Certified Economic Developer is highly desired. Evaluation will be based 

on your resume, written materials, and interviews. In your resume, please describe your 

experience as it relates to the responsibilities indicated in this description. A comprehensive 

reference check will be conducted on the top finalists. Submit resumes to hr@durangogov.org no 

later than February 22, 2019.  More information on La Plata County can be found here. 

 

NADO CALENDAR OF EVENTS 
 

2019 NADO DDAA Washington Conference 
March 17-20, 2019 

Crystal Gateway Marriott, Arlington, Virginia   

 

NADO Summer Board Meeting 

June 1-3, 2019 

Pelican Grand Hotel, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 
 

The National Regional Transportation Conference 
June 17 - 19, 2019 

Hyatt Regency Columbus, Columbus, Ohio 

 

National CEDS Forum 

June 18 - 20, 2019 

Hyatt Regency Columbus, Columbus, Ohio 

 

Economic Development Conference for the Denver Region 
August 26 - 28, 2019  

Grand Hyatt Denver, Denver, Colorado 

 

NADO Annual Training Conference 

October 19-22, 2019 

Peppermill Resort, Reno, Nevada 

 

SWREDA Annual Conference 
December 4 - 6, 2019  

Drury Hotel, Santa Fe, New Mexico 
 

Disclaimer: The views and opinions expressed by other organizations or outside publications 

referenced in NADO News do not necessarily reflect the policies or views of the National 

Association of Development Organizations or its members. 

mailto:hr@durangogov.org
http://www.yeslpc.com/


 

STAY CONNECTED 

 
 

 

 

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001qqeajRdp0cc9bleOMqgiN4xEAKRst4v7g6RTDRmh2v9dDXTZQxzi6w-n6Zh2azpM21SqZOlBbmWMkJSyamKqZEF0JvYn2bHam7IH4Ns8GVNPjW2cSrGzvW2rjW3JbI8rtN90L7lkOm-S7nNcqO2z4yBs0Q2kr3ps-yJiBdpTYsDg7NZgudogdQ==&c=0NMUDO69oDvhIKCpJ6mShoxoCujqWmlVmjQXV6QIkSBfpbTQIo4axg==&ch=hHWjGm9ooISlFPN8y5IPkJbbtgx3AO-269MMLoy3OD-dgvsSEcCiVg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001qqeajRdp0cc9bleOMqgiN4xEAKRst4v7g6RTDRmh2v9dDXTZQxzi66U20tzXVF1SpiE8JKp-unU6ZUUAtuPZBNSV89DJGwxLF5NoFq6iPTstnEulEFdG7oXBKhmE8TxhkqZUtYojlJOROxErL92MTki-PlMVh3oGMQM42-NPX-WHPjtuhubI1Q==&c=0NMUDO69oDvhIKCpJ6mShoxoCujqWmlVmjQXV6QIkSBfpbTQIo4axg==&ch=hHWjGm9ooISlFPN8y5IPkJbbtgx3AO-269MMLoy3OD-dgvsSEcCiVg==


 

 

A publication of the Pennyrile Area Development District 

     Serving Caldwell, Christian, Crittenden, Hopkins, Livingston, Lyon, Muhlenberg, Todd and Trigg Counties  

      

FEBRUARY 2019                                                                                                                                                     ISSUE 190 

PADD PRESS 1 

Ali Jones, Aging and Disability Resource Coordinator, began working at PADD on February 11, 
2014 and is celebrating 5 years of service this month.  Prior to joining the staff at PADD, Ali was  
employed as a sales associate at Bath & Body Works and as head cheerleading coach for Hopkinsville 
Middle School, her passion for many years.  She enjoys working with the public and serving her  
community. 
 
Ali graduated Summa Cum Laude from Murray State University in 2013.  She is a resident of Hopkinsville 
(Christian County).  Ali joined the local Junior Auxiliary (JA) in 2015, served on the JA Board as recording 
secretary for two years, and will become an associate member this spring. 
 
Ali enjoys spending her time with fellow JA members coordinating and executing JA fundraising events 
such as the Annual Taster’s Luncheon, Charity Ball, Parade of Pennies and Relay for Life.  Her favorite 
time is spent playing Bingo with residents of Chapel House in Hopkinsville and seeing the joy they  
experience and the smiles on their faces! 

Jill Collins, Director, Pennyrile AAAIL, began working at PADD on February 16, 2004. and is  
celebrating 15 years of service this month.  Jill’s background is in gerontology and prior to joining the staff 
at PADD, her career was primarily spent as a medical social worker with a focus on Home Health Care 
services and Home and Community Based Waiver programs.  
 
Jill, a graduate of Morehead State University, is a Licensed Social Worker with the Kentucky Board of  
Social Work and has been a practicing Social Worker for 25 years.  
 
She has served on numerous committees and boards including; Immediate Past President of the Kentucky 
Association of Gerontology, past Chair of the Kentucky Association of Area Agencies on Aging, National 
Association of Area Agencies on Aging, Southeastern Association of Area Agencies on Aging, as well as 
serving on  a number of local boards and coalitions. 
 
As a resident of Todd County and living in the City of Elkton, Jill is an active member of Elkton Baptist 
Church and she enjoys spending time with her family, gardening, cooking, traveling, and running.  She is 
currently training for her 3rd half marathon! 

PADD STAFF SERVICE RECOGNITION 

Nutrition Services in the Pennyrile Region 
 

Fiscal Year 2019 to date:  29,725 congregate meals have been served to 660 clients in the Pennyrile 
Region.  The congregate meals are served Monday through Friday at all 9 senior citizen centers.  The 
congregate meals are provided at no charge, with donations encouraged, for individuals 60 years of 
age and over.  The setting allows seniors the opportunity for socialization and participation in a wide 
variety of senior center activities.   
 
Fiscal Year 2019 to date: 47,737 home delivered meals have been provided to 406 clients in the  
Pennyrile Region.  The home delivered meals are provided Monday through Friday in all 9 counties of 
the Pennyrile Region.  The home delivered meals are for individuals age 60 and who are unable to 
attend the senior center and have no one in the home to prepare a meal on a regular basis.  Currently, 
there are approximately 350 individuals on the waiting list for home delivered meals in the Pennyrile 
Region, but there is no waiting list for congregate meals. 
 
For more information or to make a referral for nutrition services, please contact the Pennyrile Aging & 
Disability Resource Center at 1-866-844-4396. 

AREA AGENCY ON AGING AND INDEPENDENT LIVING  



 

 
PADD PRESS 2 

 

MEDICARE BENEFICIARIES! 
 

Are you currently receiving Medicare and paying for your Part B monthly premium? If so, there is a program that may be able to assist 
you with that premium cost. If your income is under $1,357/single or $1,827/married and your resources/assets are under $7,390/
single or $11,090/married then you may qualify to receive assistance through the state with a program called the Medicare Savings 
Program. This program may help pay for your Part B premiums and potentially assist in also paying for Part A premiums, deductibles, 
coinsurance, and copayments, depending on your income level. To see if you are eligible and apply for this program, contact Ali 
Jones with the Pennyrile Area Development District in Hopkinsville, KY at (866) 844-4396 or (270) 886-9484. 

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Grant Funding Opportunities Available 
 
Applications are currently being accepted under the following programs.  Cities, counties, state and federal agencies are eligible to 
apply for funds under these programs.  Interested parties may contact Angie Crawford or Ashley Johnson at the PADD office at (270) 
886-9484 for application information.   
 
The Recycling, Composting and Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Management Grants Program is funded by the Kentucky  
Division of Waste Management. The funds are to develop an integrated recycling infrastructure, manage Household Hazardous 
Waste, public education programs and composting projects. Any county, waste management district, city, urban-county government 
or other political subdivision of the state or any combination of the above, including school districts, shall be eligible to apply.  The 
grant is a 75/25 match grant. Applications are due by 4:00 p.m. EST on April 5, 2019.  
 
The Recreational Trails Program (RTP) is funded by the Federal Highway Administration.  It can be used to provide assistance for 
acquisition of easements, development and/or maintenance of recreational trails and trailhead facilities for both motorized and  
non-motorized use.  The RTP benefits communities and enhances quality of life.  All trails that receive money under this program 
must remain open to the public and maintained for perpetuity.  The minimum request under this program is $25,000 and the maximum 
is $250,000.  The RTP is a 80/20 matching reimbursement program.  Applications for the RTP will be accepted until May 1, 2019. 
 
The Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) provides federal grant funds to protect important natural areas, acquire land for  
outdoor recreation and to develop or renovate public outdoor recreation facilities such as campgrounds, picnic areas, sports and  
playfields, swimming facilities, boating facilities, fishing facilities, trails, natural areas and passive parks.  The minimum request is 
$25,000 and the maximum is $250,000.  The LWCF is a 50/50 matching reimbursement program.  Applications for the LWCF will be  
accepted until May 30, 2019.   

2019 Delta Regional Authority (DRA) 
States’ Economic Development Assistance Program (SEDAP) 

 
The DRA federal funding program is only available to participating member states, local governments (city and county), public bodies, 
and non-profit entities.  Private/For-Profit entities are NOT eligible for DRA funding.  Applicants must clearly demonstrate how a  
project meets at least one Federal Priority Eligibility Criteria and one DRA Regional Development Plan Goal and must assure  
sustainability of the project after DRA funding.   
 
Eligible Activities: 
1. Basic Public Infrastructure – water and wastewater facilities, electric and gas utilities, broadband delivery and solid waste  

landfills, all of which are fundamental services necessary to sustain and promote growth and/or attract business.   
2. Transportation Infrastructure – roadways, bridges, rail, port facilities, and airports and other structures deemed central to an  

overall transportation system 
3. Business Development – emphasis on entrepreneurship, business creation, business retention, and business expansion 
4. Workforce Development – job training or employment related education with an emphasis on the use of existing public  

institutions located in the region; registered apprenticeship 
 
2019 Allocation and Application Requirements 
Kentucky SEDAP Allocation - $1,163,634.96 
Community Infrastructure Fund - $10,000,000 (allocation for eight state DRA region) 
 
Applications must be submitted electronically through the Local Development District (Pennyrile Area Development District) 
for review by May 31, 2019.  For more information regarding the DRA Program, please contact Amy Frogue or Angie  
Crawford at (270) 886-9484. 

Reminder 
 
County Solid Waste Management Plan Annual Report is due to the Division of Waste Management by close-of-business on 
March 1, 2019. Every year Kentucky counties provide the Division of Waste Management with important information about their  
annual waste collection and disposal, recycling, education and other activities related to solid waste management.  The Division  
analyzes this information and includes it in their annual statewide Solid Waste Management Report provided to the legislature and 
others.   The reporting form is available on the Division’s website at http://waste.ky.gov/rla/grants or by contacting Ashley Johnson at 
270-886-9484. 

AREA AGENCY ON AGING AND INDEPENDENT LIVING - CONT’D 



 

 

 

PADD PRESS 3 

 
Derek R. Poor has joined the West Kentucky Workforce Team as the Veterans Transition Liaison.  
Derek is a resident and native of Hopkinsville, KY.  He recently retired after serving 20 years in the 
U.S. Army.   During his 16-year Special Operations Aviation career with the 160th SOAR, Derek 
served in many key leadership positions from Primary Instructor and Supervisor for the newly  
assigned Officer Corps,  to special mission equipment Program Supervisor.  Derek and his wife, 
Jennifer, have 2 daughters and a son.  Derek is extremely happy to be in the hometown that has 
treated his family so well.   He looks forward to continuing his service to the community and  
assisting transitioning service members and veterans with the same passion and dedication that 
made him a successful member of the military. 

West Kentucky Workforce Board 
Veterans Transition Liaison 

Derek R. Poor 
Derek.poor@ky.gov 

270-886-9484 

WEST KENTUCKY WORKFORCE 



 

 PADD PRESS 4 

Pennyrile Area Development District 
300 Hammond Drive 
Hopkinsville, Kentucky  42240 
270-886-9484 

PADD PRESS 
An official publication of the 

      PENNYRILE AREA 

      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Jason Vincent, Executive Director 

Cheri Farmer, Editor 

PADD Officers 
Board Chair………….…..Scott Marshall 
Vice Chair ...…...................Perry Newcom 
 Secretary ……......................Denise Sutton 
 Treasurer ..………….....Hollis Alexander          

 

The preparation of this document was financed with  
federal, state and local funds under a Joint Funding  
Agreement. 

 
CALDWELL COUNTY LYON COUNTY 
Nicky Baker, Citizen Representative John Choat, Mayor of Eddyville 
Dakota Young, Mayor of Princeton Denise Sutton, Citizen Representative 
Mike Cherry, Citizen Representative Wade White, Judge/Executive 
Larry Curling, Judge/Executive Lee Wilson, Citizen Representative 
  
CHRISTIAN COUNTY MUHLENBERG COUNTY 
Lori Harper, Citizen Representative Curtis McGehee, Judge/Executive 
Carter Hendricks, Mayor of Hopkinsville Gary Jones, Citizen Representative 
Rev. Buddy Slaughter, Citizen Representative Tony Armour, Mayor of Central City 
Bernard Standard, Citizen Representative Jan Yonts, Mayor of Greenville 
Steve Tribble, Judge/Executive   
  
CRITTENDEN COUNTY TODD COUNTY 
Bart Frazer, Citizen Representative Jo Ann Holder, Citizen Representative 
Adam Ledford, Mayor’s Designee Todd Mansfield, Judge/Executive 
Perry Newcom, Judge/Executive Scott Marshall, Citizen Representative 
Roger Simpson, Citizen Representative Arthur Green, Mayor of Elkton 
  
HOPKINS COUNTY TRIGG COUNTY 
Jack Whitfield, Judge/Executive  Hollis Alexander, Judge/Executive 
Kevin Cotton , Mayor of Madisonville Brian Ahart, Mayor’s Designee 
Chris Phelps, Mayor of Mortons Gap Stephanie Perry, Citizen Representative 
Jenny Sewell, Citizen Representative  John Sumner, Citizen Representative 
  
LIVINGSTON COUNTY  
Crissy Carter, Citizen Representative 
Bill Hesser, Mayor of Smithland 
Garrett Gruber, Judge/Executive   
Rell Peck, Mayor of Salem 
Terry Stringer, Citizen Representative 

www.peadd.org 

MARK YOUR CALENDARS! 

Meeting Date Time (CST) Location 

Alzheimer’s Support Group Meeting Feb. 12, 2019 10:00 a.m. PADD Office, Hopkinsville 

Trigg County Elder Abuse Council Meeting Feb. 13, 2019 12:00 Noon PADD Office, Hopkinsville 

KCADD Legislative Breakfast Feb. 14, 2019 7:00 – 8:30 a.m. (EST) Capitol Annex Cafeteria, Frankfort 

KCADD Board Meeting Feb. 14, 2019 8:45 a.m. (EST) Education Center, Frankfort 

DLG County Budget Workshop Feb. 20, 2019 9:00 a.m.  – 12:00 Noon PADD Office, Hopkinsville 

Pennyrile Grandparent Support Group Feb. 20, 2019 10:00 a.m. PADD Office, Hopkinsville 

Pennyrile Solid Waste Management Authority 
Meeting Feb. 21, 2019 12:00 Noon PADD Office, Hopkinsville 

TEFT Demonstration Stakeholder Meeting Feb. 22, 2019 10:00 a.m. PADD Office 

Trigg County Caregiver Support Group Feb. 26, 2019 12:00 Noon John L. Street Library, Cadiz 



 

 
 

Happy New Year, Everyone!   With lots of election changes having happened this month, I’ve 
been trying to figure out a way to better engage local officials and community business leaders, 
educating about TVA and our mission.  I decided to try the “Leadership” approach, with perhaps less 
commitment of time.  I have put together three days of various asset tours and presentations -  covering 
everything from our financial planning and debt reduction, to economic development, to how we decide 
generation production of electricity over the next 20 years.  Below is a tentative schedule of what you 
can expect on each day/days.  We will be taking five people from each ADD district (Barren River, 
Pennyrile and Purchase), first come basis.  Once class is assembled, I will send a firm agenda including 
times.  Class members will be required to cover travel/lodging expenses -  we will assist with holding 
rooms at Government rate.   TVA will cover meals/dining.  Deadline to sign-up is February 19, via email – 
vbgray@tva.gov.  Please include your title, contact information and from which ADD district you 
reside.  We’re going to have a ball!   
 
April 24/25 - Knoxville 

TVA: Past, Present and Future  
 
Day One  – Asset Planning and River Management 
- Brief TVA History and Overview – where we started to where we are now (with lunch) 
- Hydro/River System Overview 
- Real Property Resources 
- Dinner with members of Leadership 
Day 2 – Asset Planning and River Management 
- Financial Overview and Pilot Presentations 
- Tour Watts Bar and Flex Building 

 
June 19 - Chattanooga 

Keeping the Lights on in the Tennessee Valley 
 
- Regulatory/Integrated Resource Planning (IRP) Overview Discussion 
- Systems Operation Center/Power Trading Floor Tour 
- Raccoon Mountain Tour 
- Dinner with members of Leadership 

 
August 27 - Nashville 

Recruiting to Valley, An All-Encompassing Overview About Economic Development 
 
- ED 101 (Recruiting Google, Facebook and Beretta ) 
- Industrial Marketing Overview 
- Gallatin Fossil Plant  
- Beretta Tour 
- Dinner with members of Leadership (certificates) 

mailto:vbgray@tva.gov

	01-February 2019 Agenda
	02-PADD Board Meeting Minutes-Jan 14, 2019
	03-Jan 2019 Board Financial
	04-2019 Delta Regional Authority
	05-IGR-2019-02 Feb
	06-WIOA Notice of Public Comment2019 (003) (002)
	07-WKWIB Labor Market Snapshot December 2017-December  2018
	08-What's Your Next Move Flyer (002)
	09-Flyer 8 5x11 2019 csk
	10-3-29-19 Expungement Expo
	11-The TEFT Demonstration
	12-Aging Waiting List Report
	13-All They Need is Love 2-14-2019
	14-Press Release Feb 2019
	15-Title VI Implementation Plan
	16-NADO News February-8-2019
	17-pp190-Feb 2019
	18-TVA Gov Relations News

